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Eric Fryson

From: Myndi Qualls [mqualis@moylelaw.com)

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2013 11:34 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Pauline E. Robinson (parobins@psc.state.fl.us); Jon Moyle; Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com;
Will. Cox@fpl.com

Subject: Docket No. 120314-EQ

Attachments: FIPUG Notice of Service.PDF

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service
Commission, the following filing is made:

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person
responsible for the filing is:

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Moyle Law Firm, P.A.

The Perkins House

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
(850) 681-3828
imoyle@moylelaw.com

b. This filing is made in Docket No. 120314-EQ

c. The document is filed on behalf of Florida Industrial Power Users Group
d. The total pages in the document are 2 pages.
e The attached document is Notice of Serving First Request for Production

of Documents (1-14).

Myndi R. Qualls

Moyle Law Firm, PA

The Perkins House * 118 N. Gadsden St
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Phone: 850.681.3828 * Fax 850.681.8788

2/15/2013




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for approval of negotiated

renewable energy contracts with U.S. EcoGen

Okeechobee, LLC, U.S. EcoGen Clay, LLC, DOCKET NO. 120314-EQ
and U.S. EcoGen Martin, LLC, by Florida

Power & Light Company.

THE FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP'S NOTICE OF SERVING
FIR®T RECTSST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (1-14)

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Florida Industrial Power Users Group,
("FIPUG"), served its First Request for Production of Documents (1-14) on Florida Power
and Light Company ("FPL"), via email transmission and telefax to the following counsel of
record this 15th day of February, 2013:

William P. Cox, Esq.

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420
And

Kenneth A. Hoffman

Vice President, Regulatory Affairs
Florida Power & Light Company
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 8§10
Tallahassee, FL 32301

DATED this 15" day of February 2013

Jon C. Moyle, Jr. L/
Firm, P.A.

118 North Gadsden Street

.



Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Telephone;(850)681-3828
Facsimile: (850)681-8788
imoyle@moylelaw.com

Attorneys for Florida Industrial Power Users Group

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing The Florida
Industrial Power Users Group's Notice of Service has been furnished by electronic mail and
telefax this 15" day of February, 2013, to the following:

Pauline E. Robinson, Esq.

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

William P. Cox, Esq.

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Kenneth A. Hoffman

Vice President, Regulatory Affairs
Florida Power & Light Company
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 8§10
Tallahassee, FL 32301

\ Jon C. Moyle V




